



Andrew Kriegshauser

SENIOR COUNSEL

THE LINK VIRTUAL

OFFICE

PHONE: 314.345.6223

EMAIL: ANDREW.KRIEGSHAUSER@HUSCHBLACKWELL.COM

ST. LOUIS, MO*

PHONE:

314.480.1500

OVERVIEW

Andrew defends clients embroiled in complex tort and product liability litigation.

Andrew has built an impressive track record defending clients against complex tort and product liability claims in some of the toughest jurisdictions for defendants in the United States, including Madison County, Illinois, St. Clair County, Illinois, and St. Louis City, Missouri. His experience spans all phases of litigation, from early case strategy development and pre-trial motion work to conducting depositions and trial preparation.

Andrew conducts wide-ranging legal research and analysis concerning a variety of procedural defenses. He is also capable of distilling complicated technical and scientific data to develop practical litigation strategies across multiple industries, manufacturing processes and products. He has represented and developed litigation strategies for a national cosmetic company, an industrial premises owner, and a petrochemical equipment manufacturer involved in personal injury and wrongful death claims, among other defendants.

During law school, Andrew interned with the Missouri Attorney General's office, where he assisted in sexually violent predator civil commitment proceedings.

Industry

Manufacturing

Services

Asbestos Litigation

Class Action Defense

Litigation & Alternative Dispute Resolution

Product Liability

Toxic Tort

Experience

- Manage and defend civil litigation matters including personal injury, premises liability, and commercial litigation from initial case filing through dispositive motion practice.
- Represent and develop strategies for a national cosmetic company, industrial premises owner, and petrochemical equipment manufacturer in catastrophic injury and wrongful death claims filed in Madison, County, IL, St. Clair County, IL, and St. Louis City, MO.

Recognition

- Best Lawyers: Ones to Watch, Commercial Litigation, Mass Tort Litigation / Class Actions - Defendants, Product Liability Litigation - Defendants, 2021-2024
- Missouri & Kansas Super Lawyers, General Litigation, Rising Star, 2015-2020, 2022
- Top Lawyers: Rising Stars of Missouri – 2015-2019
- St. Louis Top Lawyers: Ones to Watch – 2020-2021

Education

- J.D., University of Missouri School of Law
 - Dean's List
 - Mizzou Mock Trial Team
 - Recipient of CALI Outstanding Achievement Award in Immigration Law and Legal History
 - University of Missouri Criminal Prosecution Clinic
- B.A., University of Tulsa
 - History
 - Academic Scholarship Recipient
 - President's/Dean's List

Admissions

- Illinois
- Missouri
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Missouri
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Illinois

*Contact Andrew to set up an in-person consultation by appointment in the St. Louis office.



2024 Best Lawyers Ones to
Watch